ARKANSAS HISTORIC PRESERVATION PROGRAM LITTLE ROCK MAIN STREET MULTIPLE
RESQURCE AREA, LITTLE ROCK, PULASKI COUl

Survey Number _LR0023 Owner Charles M. Taylor, Jr.

. 3 Pleasant Valley Farm Road
Property Name Taylor Building 7 AddressLittle Rock, AR 72212 -

Original Name

Location 304 Main Street

Construction Date ¢, 1900

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

A companion to the neighboring Fulk Building, the Taylor Building is a smaller, yet
simiTar, Romanesque Revival design. This three-story structure is load-bearing brick
construction and is of ordinmary late-Victorian commercial plan. Red face brick in

a common bond is accented by Timestone lintels, sills and capitals, The most
striking feature on the Main Street facade is the finely executed series of romanesque
arches atop the window bays. The 2-story columns between the multi-paned casement
windows are formed with molded brick and capped with 1imestone panels. Just above
the arches is a metal cornice with modillion blocks, and a parapet extends beyond

the cornice. Especially interesting at this level are the three medallions set in
square recesses. Alterations have occurred to the storefront, but the original
second and third story windows, with their arched and rectangular transoms, are still
intact.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Charles M. Taylor was a well-known and respected Little Rock physician, and this
property has been in the Taylor family from 1897 until the present. Although a
definite date of construction for the Taylor Building had not been determined, it is
believed that the February 1900 fire that destroyed the neighboring Fulk Building
probably devastated the original Taylor structure as well, The most prominent retail
establishment to occupy this building after its reconstruction was the M. H, Cohn
Company, an Arkansas department store, which leased the Taylor Building from 1906
until moving into its new building at 510 Main in 1940. Currently unoccupied, the
Taylor Building, along with the Fulk Building, provides modern-day Little Rock with a
glimpse of the handsome, late Victorian buildings Main Street must have boasted at
the turn of the century. .

Verbal Boundary Description North % of Lot 11, Block 76, Original City

Acreage Lless than one

Quadrangle Name Little Rock, Arkansas Quadrangle Scale 1:24000

UTM Reference

Zone 15 Easting 566725 Northing 3844895
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